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SANTA FE, NEW MEXYCO 87504

324 MCEREN7.TR STRREET
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

(505) 982- 20¢7
(50%) 982-2151 (FAX)

July 292, 2002 //\ﬁy///
Via Fax lf

David Catanach
011 Congervatrion Divieion
1220 South 3t. Francig Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Re: Casgs No. 12302/Ricks FExploration, Inc.
Dear Mr. Catanach:

This letter constitutes applicant 's response to the v lon for a
continuance filed by Matrix Product ion Company ("Matrd: 7).

Applicant does not object to the abuove cage being conti. . ied to the

August 22ud hearing. Applicant'a Jandmen spoke with ' yix last
week, and so informed thew. However, applicant does <bhject to
continuing the matter to September 5th, Matrix has - > witness

availability problems for that date. Ag Lo the pend! g lawgnuit
mentioned in the motion, there is no Jisrussion of how & unrelated
action can or will affect the pending pouling hearing.

Applicant requests that thia mabiter he continuved £ At o=t 22nd.

Very
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Artorney for Picks Exploration Inc,

cc: Paul P. Owen (via fax)
Client



